

Anthony Serafini

From: Thuan Pham
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: Stephen Buenzow; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: Re: STA coordination 1034-EX-ST-2017

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tony,

With respect to this STA request, coordination No. 1034-EX-ST-2017, Broadband Division would recommend that, prior to operation in the proposed frequency bands, the licensee of this authorization coordinate with the Fixed Microwave Service licensees in accordance with 47 CFR, Part 101.103(d).

Thanks,

Thuan

From: Anthony Serafini
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Jeanette Spriggs; David Duarte; John Kennedy; Janet Young; Moslem Sawez; Stephen Buenzow; Thuan Pham
Subject: STA coordination 1034-EX-ST-2017

Please see attached for coordination. Please respond by 9/1/17. Thanks